



AGENDA

Advisory Committee on Accessibility
Wednesday, September 13, 2017 - 5:00 p.m.
City Hall – 2nd Floor Conference Room

A. **COMMENCEMENT**

B. **ADOPTION OF AGENDA**

C. **ADOPTION OF MINUTES**

C.1 Minutes from the meeting held June 14, 2017

D. **NEW BUSINESS**

D.1 Best Practices Resource for Developers & Presentation to the City's Design Panel
(*Nancy & Jesse*)

E. **OLD BUSINESS**

E.1 City-Owned Buildings and Infrastructure

- Audits Update (*Hillary, Nancy & Brandy*)

E.2 Communications

- Report back on Touch a Truck (*Ken, Andrea & Chris*)
- Tele-conference Participation (*Andrea & Jesse*)
- Communications Plan (*Andrea*)
- Spinal Cord Injury B.C. Video (*Nancy & Brandy*)

E.3 New Development

- Update from Design Panel (*Nancy and Brandy*)
- Follow-up on meeting with DBIA (*Jillian, Andrea, Jesse & Nancy*)

E.4 Transportation

E.5 Accessibility 2024 (*Alan*)

E.6 Accessible Housing (*Hillary*)

E.7 Grants (*Jesse*)

- Rick Hansen Foundation Grant Update (*Hillary*)

F. **INFORMATIONAL ITEMS**

F.1 Next Meeting – October 11, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. – 2nd Floor Conference Room

G. **ADJOURNMENT**

Please confirm your attendance by contacting Leslie Jackson, at
(250) 561-7655 or leslie.jackson@princegeorge.ca Thank you.